
 

 

 
 
24 July 2023 
 

Information Rights & Compliance Team 
99 Waverley Road 

St Albans 
Hertfordshire 

AL3 5TL 
 

Tel:  01727 804227 
Email: Hpft.foi@nhs.net 

 
Our Ref: FOI/04711 

Thank you for your request concerning Data & Communication systems. 
 
Your request has been considered and processed in accordance with the requirements of the Freedom 
of Information (FOI) Act 2000. 
 
1 Analytics (BI that includes outcomes)  
 

This information is already in the public domain1.  Please follow this link to a previous response 
to you. (FOI 4341) 

 
2  Child Health System 
 

We do not hold this information2.  Child Health Systems typically refer to vaccinations / child health 
checks; the provision of physical health not our responsibility. 

 
3 Health Information Exchange (HIE) 
 

 
4 Improving Access to Psychological Therapies (IAPT) 
 

 
1 Section 21 – Information is available through other means 
2 Section 1(1) Any person making a request for information to a public authority is entitled 

(a) to be informed in writing by the public authority whether it holds information of the description specified in the request, and 
(b) if that is the case, to have that information communicated to him. 

 
 

Supplier name Cerner 

System name - Cerner HIE 

Date installed - The system was procured by the HWE 
ICS. We were not involved in the 
procurement stage. 

Contract expiration - 

Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 

Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 

Procurement framework - 

Other systems it integrates with? – 

Total value of contract (£) – 

Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 

Supplier name University of York 

System name - PC-Mis 

Date installed - Please follow this link to FOI 3439 

Contract expiration - Please follow this link to FOI 4602 

Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No No 

Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No No 

Procurement framework - Please follow the link to FOI 3439 

Other systems it integrates with? –  

Total value of contract (£) – Please follow the link to FOI 3439 

Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender  

  

mailto:Hpft.foi@nhs.net
https://www.hpft.nhs.uk/media/6031/2022-06-16-4341-disclosure-log-final-response.pdf
https://www.hpft.nhs.uk/media/4366/2019-11-07-3439-disclosure-log-final-response-sas.pdf
https://www.hpft.nhs.uk/media/6479/2023-03-02-4602-disclosure-log-final-response.pdf


 
5 Order Communications 
 

Please follow the link 4341 under question 1.  
 
6 Pathology 
 

Please follow the link to 4341 under question 1.  
 
7 Population health management 
 

 
 
8 Transfer of care system 
 

 
9 Trust Integration Engine (TIE) 
 

 
  

Supplier name N/A 

System name - 

Date installed - 

Contract expiration - 

Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 

Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 

Procurement framework - 

Other systems it integrates with? – 

Total value of contract (£) – 

Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 

Supplier name N/A 

System name - 

Date installed - 

Contract expiration - 

Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 

Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 

Procurement framework - 

Other systems it integrates with? – 

Total value of contract (£) – 

Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 

Supplier name Enovacom 

System name - ESV2 

Date installed - March-2020 

Contract expiration - March-2024 

Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No Yes 

Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No No 

Procurement framework - Tendering process 

Other systems it integrates with? – PARIS, BigHand, Docman, Questlink, 
PowerApps etc. 

Total value of contract (£) – £92,000 

Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender  



 
10 Voice recognition 

 
Should you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Please find enclosed an information sheet regarding copyright protection and the Trust’s complaints 
procedure in the event that you are not satisfied with the response. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

Sue Smith 
 
Sue Smith 
Information Rights Officer 
 
Enc: Copyright Protection and Complaints Procedure Information Leaflet. 
 
If you would like to complete a short survey in relation to your Freedom of Information request please scan the QR code below 
or click here. 

 

Supplier name Nuance via BigHand 

System name - Dragon Medical One 

Date installed - December 2022 

Contract expiration - December 2023 

Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No No 

Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No No 

Procurement framework - N/A - Provided by BigHand which was 
procured under a framework previously 
disclosed 

Other systems it integrates with? – BigHand 

Total value of contract (£) – N/A – incorporated within BigHand 
contract 

Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender  

https://secure.membra.co.uk/ExperienceHPFT/s/Survey1.aspx?id=32ab1ea2-c45e-448c-9521-f3bc3e807d45

